Gallarzo, Wednesday R

From: Garcia, Daniela

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 8:37 AM

To: Gallarzo, Wednesday R

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: Final set of interview questions

From: Bo White [mailto:bo@negawattconsult.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 4:43 PM

To: Lopez, Jessica@Energy <Jessica.Lopez@energy.ca.gov>

Cc: Marc Esser <marc@negawattconsult.com>; Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Final set of interview questions

Thanks, Jessica. I see your points and will discuss internally. All interviewees who are scheduled (or tentatively
scheduled) have already received the question PDFs, but we will hone our approach. We'll also resolve our
technical difficulties, so that I don't drop off. I'm sorry about that.

On Wed, Jul 12, 2017 at 4:25 PM, Lopez, Jessica@Energy <Jessica.Lopez@energy.ca.gov> wrote:
Thanks Bo.

Based on this interview, there could be some more follow-up questions. Most of their answers were said in the
comments they provided to the CEC.

For example:

Question 1: We can assume now that no actual data will be provided. So...

Are sales stable or increasing?

e Do you manufacturer more tub spout diverters than free-standing units ?

e How many of the models in the database are automatic reset diverters/manual reset diverters?
e  Can we assume all models in the database are still being manufactured or sold?

e  Can we assume there are 8 million tub spout diverters in California (1 for every home)? Does this sound
reasonable?

Question 2 : Will there be a cost to the consumer? If so, by how much?

Question 3: What is the difference between diverter mechanisms with a lift-gate and those with a spring? Do you have
any automatic reset diverters with positive shut-off features?

Question 9 can be removed or left last. They will repeat exactly what’s in the docketed comments. PMI will make this
the major topic.



Hope this helps.

Best,

Jessica Lopez

Appliances & Outreach & Education Office
Efficiency Division

California Energy Commission

Jessica.lopez@energy.ca.gov

16-654-512

From: Bo White [mailto:bo@negawattconsult.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 1:58 PM

To: Lopez, Jessica@Energy

Cc: Marc Esser; Garcia, Daniela

Subject: Re: Final set of interview questions

No problem. Please see attached.

On Wed, Jul 12, 2017 at 1:25 PM, Lopez, Jessica@Energy <Jessica.Lopez@energy.ca.gov> wrote:

Hi Bo,

Do you mind sending me the final set of interview questions? Thanks.



Best,

Jessica Lopez
Appliances & Outreach & Education Office
Efficiency Division

California Energy Commission

Thank you,

Bo White, PE
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc.
(619) 309-4191

www.negawattconsult.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies
of the original message.

Thank you,

Bo White, PE

NegaWatt Consulting, Inc.
(619) 309-4191
www.negawattconsult.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
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prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies
of the original message.

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for
information.



